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From: Dave Nugen
To: Kerner, Maureen; Allan Laca
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Agenda for 10-20-16
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 4:35:47 PM
Attachments: image004.png

Maureen,
I have updated the table below. We currently have a vacancy for our Environmental Specialist and are utilizing consultants to perform those duties until we have
the ability to fill the position. The in-kind contribution will still remain the same as well as adding my contribution to the program.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
 

Dave Nugen, P.E.
Engineering Section Manager
Public Works Department
 
City of Folsom 
50 Natoma St, Folsom, CA 95630
o.916-355-7247

    www.folsom.ca.us
 
 
From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 4:01 PM
To: Allan Laca; Dave Nugen; Jennifer Schoonover
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Agenda for 10-20-16
 
Allan, Dave, and Jennifer,
 
Can you please adjust the table below regarding Folsom’s in-kind commitment for the grant agreement? 
 
Thanks!
 
Maureen
 

Vacant
Public Works Envrionmental Specialist  - City of
Folsom - In Kind   _________________________________                      $41.00 120

D. Nugen Public Works Engineer - City of Folsom - In Kind  dnugen@folsom.ca.us $109.00 80
A. Laca Public Works Engineer - City of Folsom - In Kind alaca@folsom.ca.us $72.00  120

 
 

From: Allan Laca [mailto:alaca@folsom.ca.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 10:30 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Subject: FW: ARB SWRP - Agenda for 10-20-16
 
Good morning Maureen, I’m taking Sarah Staley’s place here at the City of Folsom.  Can you please add me to the ARB SWRP email list?
 
 
Allan Laca
Senior Civil Engineer
Public Works
City of Folsom, 
50 Natoma St, Folsom, CA 95630
o.916-351-3545
c.209-271-7503
 
 

From: Dave Nugen 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 10:27 AM
To: Allan Laca
Subject: FW: ARB SWRP - Agenda for 10-20-16
 
Contact Maureen and get on this email if you’re not already.
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 10:24 AM
To: ABernardino@ci.galt.ca.us; Allen Quynn; Alta Tura; angela.frost@lincolnca.gov; B. Laurenson (LWA); Bagha, Harish@Waterboards; Bailey. Nanette (SDA); Brian Fragiao; Britton
Snipes; Bruce Kamilos; 'carl.l.werder@gmail.com'; cfallbeck@citrusheights.net; Chris Bowles; Carleton, Christian; Connie Nelson (cnelson@elkgrovecity.org); Corinne Heisler; Currier,
Brian; Dalia Fadl <DFadl@cityofsacramento.org> (DFadl@cityofsacramento.org); Dana Booth (BoothD@saccounty.net); Dave Nugen; David Mohlenbrok; DEllison-
Lloyd@roseville.ca.us; dgrossi@cityofranchocordova.org; 'Edgar Medina' (emedina@auburn.ca.gov); Eric Bernsten; ForrestW@ci.galt.ca.us; Gregg Bates; Jennifer Schoonover; Lisa
Medina; Lisa Medina; Lydia Sizelove (lydia.sizelove@rocklin.ca.us); Mark Madison; Martha Cowell; Mary Keller - Placer County Stormwater (MKeller@placer.ca.gov); Kerner, Maureen;
Melinda Frost-Hurzel; Mick Klasson; Murphy, Kevin; Paul Marshall; R. Dalrymple; Ramon Roybal; Rob Swartz; Sherill Huun (SHuun@cityofsacramento.org); tanelson
(tanelson@citlink.net); Tim Washburn; Tom Gohring; Voight. Lysa (SDA); Washburn, Barbara@OEHHA (Barbara.Washburn@oehha.ca.gov)
Subject: ARB SWRP - Agenda for 10-20-16
 

mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:alaca@folsom.ca.us
https://www.facebook.com/CityofFolsom/
https://twitter.com/FolsomCityHall
http://www.folsom.ca.us/
mailto:dnugen@folsom.ca.us
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
mailto:ABernardino@ci.galt.ca.us
mailto:angela.frost@lincolnca.gov
mailto:cfallbeck@citrusheights.net
mailto:cnelson@elkgrovecity.org
mailto:DFadl@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:DFadl@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:BoothD@saccounty.net
mailto:DEllison-Lloyd@roseville.ca.us
mailto:DEllison-Lloyd@roseville.ca.us
mailto:dgrossi@cityofranchocordova.org
mailto:emedina@auburn.ca.gov
mailto:ForrestW@ci.galt.ca.us
mailto:lydia.sizelove@rocklin.ca.us
mailto:MKeller@placer.ca.gov
mailto:SHuun@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:tanelson@citlink.net
mailto:Barbara.Washburn@oehha.ca.gov






Collaborators,
 
See you tomorrow.  Agenda attached.
 
Maureen
 
 

Maureen Kerner
                 Research Engineer III
                 Office of Water Programs | Sacramento State
                 6000 J Street
                 Modoc Hall Room 1001
                 Sacramento, CA  95819
                 Phone 916-278-8117

 







February 19, 2016 

Ms. Maureen Kerner 
Research Engineer 
Office of Water Programs at Sacramento State 
6000 J Street, Modoc Hall Room 1001 
Sacramento, CA 95819 

RE: PROPOSITION 1 STORMWATER GRANT PROGRAM GRANT TO DEVELOP THE 
STORMWATER RESOURCES PLAN FOR THE AMERICAN RIVER- LETIER OF COMMITMENT 

Dear Ms. Kerner, 

The City of Rancho Cordova understands that Sacramento State's Office of Water Programs 
(OWP) is submitting an application to the State Water Resources Control Board to receive a grant 
under the Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program (SWGP). Grant funds would be used to 
develop a Stormwater Resource Plan (SWRP) for the American River Basin (ARB). Water Code 
section 10563 (as amended by Senate Bill 985) requires public agencies to develop a SWRP as a 
condition of receiving grant funds from a bond for storm water and dry weather runoff capture 
projects. The intent of Senate Bill 985 is to encourage the use of storm water and dry weather 
runoff as a resource to improve water quality, reduce localized flooding, and increase water 
supplies for beneficial uses and the environment. Developing a SWRP for the ARB will allow 
stakeholders throughout the region a mechanism to be eligible for Proposition 1 implementation 
grants in 2018. 

Assuming the OWP receives grant funding, this letter acknowledges the City of Rancho Cordova's 
commitment to support the OWFs effo rts to develop the S'vVRP and to commit up to 120 labor 
hours at approximately $153/hour of in-kind services toward the grant's 50% match requirement. 
The anticipated timeline for the project is June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2017, with in-kind 
services needed for a 15-month period from approximately July 1, 2016 to October 31, 2017. The 
total cost to develop the SWRP is estimated to be $700,000. Participating jurisdictions would; 
therefore, need to provide a total of approximately $350,000 of in-kind services that may include 
attendance of, preparation for, and travel to and from planning meetings; providing resources for 
development of GIS files and maps; and review of draft SWRPs. 

C1ty of Rancho Cordova 
2729 Prospect Park Dnve, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 

(916) 851-8700 aFreshTake.org 



The City of Rancho Cordova understands that OWP will serve as the lead agency for the grant and 

manage the associated grant deliverables and contractual requirements, including development 

and submittal of the grant application. The SWRP will be developed following the SWRP 

Guidelines published by the State Water Board in December 2015. 

Please call me at (916) 851-8713 or email me at astricker@cityofranchocordova .com for further 
information and correspondence. 

Sincerely, 

t?Rd~ 
Albert Stricker, PE 
Interim Public Works Director 
City of Rancho Cordova 



From: Allen Quynn
To: Kerner, Maureen
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - matching
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 12:15:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Maureen,
 
My direct salary is $42/hr.  What I gave you in my email was salary plus benefits and overhead.  In
other regions where I have worked, the granting agencies typically reimburse for direct salary plus
benefits.  Overhead (i.e keeping the lights on) is not usually included as in-kind reimbursable
expenses but the Finance Department told me to include it as that represents the City’s true hourly
cost to employ me.  Now of course, if there are other City staff that will be required to assist with
plan preparation such as providing GIS services, I will need to know that now so I can include there
hours and rates.    
 
Dana has left the City so for the time being I will be the primary person attending the meetings.
 
Thanks,
 
Allen Quynn, P.E.
Associate Civil Engineer
City of Rancho Cordova
(916) 851-8718
aquynn@cityofranchocordova.org
 
 
 
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 10:59 AM
To: Allen Quynn
Cc: Dana Grossi
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - matching
 
Hi Allen,
 
Finally getting back to you on this.  You’re rate is quite a bit higher than those other municipal staff
are reporting ($80-100$).  I just wanted to check that you have provided direct rates only?
 
Also, can you please give me Dana’s title?
 
Thanks!
Maureen
 

From: Allen Quynn [mailto:aquynn@cityofranchocordova.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 2:14 PM
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mailto:aquynn@cityofranchocordova.org






To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - matching
 
Hi Maureen,
 
The 120 hours are the combined hours for both Dana and me.  The hourly rate is based on my salary
plus overhead.  Because of recent salary increases, my hourly rate is now $158.97/hr. and Dana’s is
$100.47/hr.  Because it will be hard to predict the actual hours Dana and I will contribute towards
the development of the resources plan,  just assume that we will split the time 50:50; therefore, I
will charge 60 hrs. at $158.97/hr. and Dana will charge 60 hrs. at $100.47/hr.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Allen Quynn, P.E.
Associate Civil Engineer
City of Rancho Cordova
(916) 851-8718
aquynn@cityofranchocordova.org
 
 
 
 
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 12:41 PM
To: Allen Quynn; Dana Grossi
Subject: ARB SWRP - matching
Importance: High
 
Hi Allen and Dana,
 
I am putting together a final budget for our grant agreement.  I currently have 120 hours at
$153.51/hr for Allen, but I don’t have any hours or rate for Dana.    Can you please provide, including
revised hours for yourself (Allen)? 
 
Thank you!
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
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ROsE'VILLE 
CALIFORNIA 

February 12, 2016 

Maureen Mathias Kerner 
Research Engineer 

Environmental Utilities Department 
Stormwater Management Program 
2005 Hilltop Circle 

Roseville, California 95747 

Office of Water Programs at Sacramento State 
6000 J Street, Modoc Hall Room 1001 

RE: Prop 1 Grant Application- Stormwater Resources Plan 

Dear Maureen, 

City of Roseville understands that Sacramento State's Office of Water Programs (OWP) is 
submitting an application to the State Water Resources Control Board to receive a grant 
under the Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program (SWGP). If awarded, these grant funds 
will be used to develop a Stormwater Resource Plan for the American River Basin. Water 
Code section 10563 (as amended by Senate Bill 985) requires public agencies to develop a 
SWRP as a condition of receiving grant funds from a bond for storm water and dry weather 
runoff capture projects. The intent of Senate Bill 985 is to encourage the use of storm water 
and dry weather runoff as a resource to improve water quality, reduce localized flooding, 
and increase water supplies for beneficial uses and the environment. Developing a SWRP 
for the ARB will allow stakeholders throughout the region a mechanism to be eligible for 
Proposition 1 implementation grants in 2018. 

With this understanding City of Roseville will commit 240 labor hours at $89.89/hour of in­
kind services and $5,000 as a cash contribution toward the grant's 50% match requirement. 
The anticipated timeline for the project is June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2017, with 
in-kind services needed for a 15-month period from approximately July 1, 2016 to October 
31, 2017. In-kind services may include attendance of, preparation for, and travel to and 
from planning meetings; providing resources for development of GIS files and maps; and 
review of draft SWRPs. 

City of Roseville understands that OWP will serve as the lead agency for the grant and 
manage the associated grant deliverables and contractual requirements, including 
development and submittal of the grant application. The SWRP will be developed following 
the SWRP Guidelines published by the State Water Board in December 2015. 

Please contact Delyn Ellison-Lloyd at (916) 746-1748 or via email at 
dellison-lloyd@roseville.ca.us for further information and correspondence. 

Sincerely, 

~LJ./-. 
Richard D. Plecker, P.E. 
Environmental Utilities Director 

(916) 774-5751 • (916) 746-1750 Fax • (916) 774-5220 TOO • stormwater@roseville.ca .us • www.roseville.ea .us/stormwater 



Background 

Spreadsheet Intent 

Regulatory Background 

Regional Collaboration and 

Regulator Feedback 

Draft Approach 

Draft Scope 

Cost 

Matching Requirement 

CSUS Office of Water Programs 

Prop 1 Grant Application 

Stormwater Resources Plan 

February 8, 2016 

Identify regional agencies that are willing to commit in-kind services or cash contributions to 

support development of a Stormwater Resource Plan {SWRP) for the American River Basin {ARB). 

Quantify Commitments. 

Water Code section 10563 (as amended by Senate Bill 985) requires public agencies to develop a 

SWRP as a condition of receiving grant funds from a bond (approved after January 2014) for 

storm water and dry weather runoff capture_ projects. The intent of Senate Bill 985 is to 

encourage the use of storm water and dry weather runoff as a resource to improve water quality, 

reduce localized flooding, and increase water supplies for beneficial uses and the environment. 

SWRPs are to be submitted to and integrated with the appropriate Integrated Regional Water 

Management Plan {IRWMP) . 

Representatives from the Regional Water Authority (this region's IRWMP lead organization), City 

of Roseville, County of Sacramento, and the Office of Water Programs (OWP) at Sacramento State 

met with State Water Board staff in December 2015 to propose development of a ARB SWRP . 

The ARB SWRP would be based on and integrated with the ARB IRWMP. OWP would apply for a 

Proposition 1 planning grant to develop the ARB SWRP, with help from regional stakeholders. 

State Board Staff, which include the Division of Financial Assistance that awards the Prop 1 

planning grants, encouraged pursuit of the proposed effort. 

OWP will facilitate meetings to plan development of the SWRP such that it is in line with the 

SWRP guidelines issued by the State Water Board in December 2015. Based on those meetings, 

OWP will write the SWRP, develop associated tools, and present drafts for review and comment. 

RWA will coordinate update of the OPTI, the IRWMP management tool, such that it provides a 

means for tracking SWRP projects. 

See the "Scope" tab for the proposed scope. Primary tasks are based on Prop 1 grant-required 

categories. Sub-tasks are based on reviews of the SWRP guideline requirements and 

ident ification of items already covered by the ARB IRWMP. 

OWP estimates it will cost approximately $350,000 to manage the grant, facilitate planning, and 

develop the SWRP and tools and $350,000 of stakeholder planning and collaboration (a $50% 

match) 

Prop 1 grants require a 50% match. This equates to $350,000. 
-- ----- ----- --- ---- --

1 



Potential Matching Sources 

and Collaborators 

Volunteers 

Next Steps 

Time Frame 

CSUS Office of Water Programs 

Prop 1 Grant Application 

Stormwater Resources Plan 

February 8, 2016 

Matching sources include: 

o RWA cash contribution for OPTI update (~$10,000} 

o In-kind services from collaborating agencies (attend planning meetings, review SWRP drafts, 

etc.) . 

o Cash contributions from collaborating agencies. 

o Major Level In-Kind Service Collaborators: City of Roseville, Regional Water Authority, County of 

Sacramento, City of Sacramento, City of Elk Grove, and Valley Foothills Watershed Council, Florin 

Resource Conservation District, Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority 

o Minor Level: Additional collaborators from Placer Regiona l Stormwater Collaborative (PRSC} 

and Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership (SSQP} 

State Water Board accepts in-kind services for volunteer labor. Volunteers to propose their own 

appropriate rate. 

Inform potential collaborators and stakeholders of this effort. Develop grant application. Get 

matching commitments from potential collaborators. 

Prop 1 planning grant applications Due Date: March 4, 2016. 

Planning grants awarded: spring 2016. 

SWRP planning and development: spring 2016 through fall 2017 

Prepare projects for Prop 1 Round 2 implementation grants: fall 2017 through fall 2018 

Prop 1 Round 2 implementation grants awarded : fall 2018 

1 



Identifier Agency Name Contact Name 

1 City of Roseville Delyn Ellison-Lloyd 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

*Assumes approximately 15 month planning and review period 

In-Kind Services Examples 

Attend Planning Meetings (up to 10) 

Review and comment on SWRP drafts (up to 4) 

Review and comment on OPTI Update 

In-Kind Commitments for Development of a Stormwater Resource Plan for the American River Basin 

2/9/2016 

Contact Email Staff Title 
In-Kind Hourly Rate 

In-Kind Hours 
(Direct Costs Only) 

de IIi son -II gyd @Ig_>ev1lle. ca. us Sr. Engineer $89.89 240 

Provide information for GIS files and maps (e.g., Native Habitats, Creeks, Lakes, Rivers, Parks, and other Natural/ Open Space) 

Committed Labor Committed Cash Total Match 

Cost Match Commitment 

$21,573.60 $5,000.00 $26,573.60 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00, 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$000 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

~otalln-Kind $26,573.60 







From: Sherill Huun
To: Dalia Fadl; Kerner, Maureen
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2016 11:53:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

I think we should only include 5-8 for each ….Brett and GIS. I don’t think they’ll participate much, but at least will have them on the list if they do.
 
Sherill Huun, P.E.
Supervising Engineer
City of Sacramento-Dept. of Utilities
(916) 808-1455
 
 

From: Dalia Fadl 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 11:48 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Cc: Sherill Huun <SHuun@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
 
I should add that Sherill and I need to discuss how we will revise the hours to add the GIS staff person and Brett (for example, my hours maybe reduced to move some hours under Brett). We will send you a revised
table next week.
 
Thanks!
 
Dalia Fadl, P.E.
Senior Engineer
City of Sacramento
Department of Utilities
916-808-1449
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 11:45 AM
To: Dalia Fadl <DFadl@cityofsacramento.org>
Cc: Sherill Huun <SHuun@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
 
Thanks, Dalia.
 

From: Dalia Fadl [mailto:DFadl@cityofsacramento.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 8:37 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Cc: Sherill Huun <SHuun@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
Importance: High
 

Last Name First Name Name Title Email Rate Hours
Dalrymple Richard R. Dalrymple Senior Engineer  rdalrymple@cityofsacramento.org $78.29 20
Duenas Fernando F. Duenas Associate Engineer  fduenas@cityofsacramento.org $67.01 40
Fadl Dalia D. Fadl Senior Engineer  DFadl@cityofsacramento.org $78.29 100
Huun Sherill S. Huun Supervising Engineer  SHuun@cityofsacramento.org $86.98 100
Ewart Brett B. Ewart Senior Engineer BEwart@cityofsacramento.org $78.29 20
TBD TBD TBD GIS Staff      

 
Good Morning Maureen,
 
Here is the info for Brett, I also fixed Fernando’s hourly rate. I am waiting to get the hourly rate for gis staff, so I will forward you that when I have it.
 
Thanks!
 
 
Dalia Fadl, P.E.
Senior Engineer
City of Sacramento
Department of Utilities
916-808-1449
 

From: Sherill Huun 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 12:35 PM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>; Dalia Fadl <DFadl@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
 
You don’t need to add him to the email list at this time. Dalia and I will reach out to him when and/or if there is something we want to consult him on.
 
Dalia-
Can you provide the additional info for Maureen’s table. Thanks!
 
Sherill Huun, P.E.
Supervising Engineer
City of Sacramento-Dept. of Utilities
(916) 808-1455
 
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 12:29 PM
To: Dalia Fadl <DFadl@cityofsacramento.org>; Sherill Huun <SHuun@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
 
Yes, for now title will suffice.  When you claim actual hours for invoicing, you’ll have to include the name.
Should I add Brett to the ARB SWRP email list?
 
Please update the following table to be used for the grant agreement.  Thanks!
 
 

Last Name First Name Name Title Email Rate Hours
Dalrymple Richard R. Dalrymple Senior Engineer  rdalrymple@cityofsacramento.org $78.29 20
Duenas Fernando F. Duenas Associate Engineer  fduenas@cityofsacramento.org $37.01 40
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
mailto:rdalrymple@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:fduenas@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:DFadl@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:SHuun@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:BEwart@cityofsacramento.org
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
Ewart Brett B. Ewart        
TBD TBD TBD GIS Staff      

 
 

From: Dalia Fadl [mailto:DFadl@cityofsacramento.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:57 AM
To: Sherill Huun <SHuun@cityofsacramento.org>; Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
 
Yes, we should add Brett Ewart because he is also very familiar with the IRWMP. Let’s also add a GIS staff person.
 
Maureen, do you have to have a name? Can we add a generic GIS staff person?
 
Thanks!
 
Dalia Fadl, P.E.
Senior Engineer
City of Sacramento
Department of Utilities
916-808-1449
 

From: Sherill Huun 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:47 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>; Dalia Fadl <DFadl@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
 
Fernando Duenas and Richard Dalrymple
 
 
Dalia- should we add Brett Ewart for input on water supply/groundwater items? Anyone else?
 
Sherill Huun, P.E.
Supervising Engineer
City of Sacramento-Dept. of Utilities
(916) 808-1455
 
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Sherill Huun <SHuun@cityofsacramento.org>; Dalia Fadl <DFadl@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: ARB SWRP - City of Sac participants
 
Hi Sherill and Dalia,
 
I have F. Duenas (Associate Engineer) and R. Dalrymple (Senior Engineer) listed for ARB SWRP assistance.  Can you please provide me with the two first names?
 
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
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September 18, 2016 
 
Maureen Mathias Kerner  
Research Engineer 
Office of Water Programs at Sacramento State 
6000 J Street, Modoc Hall Room 1001 

 
Sent via E-mail  

 
Subject:  Participation in Stormwater Resource Plan Development 
 
Dear Maureen, 

We understand that Sacramento State's Office of Water Programs (OWP) is submitting an application to 
the State Water Resources Control Board to receive a grant under the Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant 
Program (SWGP).  Grant funds would be used to develop a Stormwater Resource Plan for the American 
River Basin.  Water Code section 10563 (as amended by Senate Bill 985) requires public agencies to 
develop a SWRP as a condition of receiving grant funds from a bond for storm water and dry weather 
runoff capture projects. The intent of Senate Bill 985 is to encourage the use of storm water and dry 
weather runoff as a resource to improve water quality, reduce localized flooding, and increase water 
supplies for beneficial uses and the environment. Developing a SWRP for the ARB will allow stakeholders 
throughout the region a mechanism to be eligible for Proposition 1 implementation grants in 2018.   

Trout Unlimited (TU) and its partners in the Cosumnes Coalition appreciate this opportunity to participate in 
SWRP development, as it represents an important step in advancing stormwater resource management for 
the region.  TU intends to participate in the project at $23.07 per hour of in kind services toward the grant's 
50% match requirement.  The anticipated timeline for the project is June 1, 2016, through December 31, 
2017.  In-kind services may include attendance of, preparation for, and travel to and from planning meetings; 
and review of draft SWRPs.   
 
TU understands that OWP will serve as the lead agency for the grant and manage the associated grant 
deliverables and contractual requirements, including development and submittal of the grant application.  
The SWRP will be developed following the SWRP Guidelines published by the State Water Board in 
December 2015. 

Please call me at 530-295-1194 for further information. 

Sincerely, 

                
Melinda Frost-Hurzel      
Cosumnes River Monitoring Coordinator   
Trout Unlimited      
 
  
 
 



From: Rick and Melinda
To: Kerner, Maureen
Subject: Re: Letter of Commitment
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2016 6:10:10 PM

Hi Maureen--

I have two titles, depending on which hat I'm wearing.  The second is probably the most
applicable for this project:

(Trout Unlimited) Cosumnes River Monitoring Coordinator
Cosumnes Coalition Project Coordinator

Caren's title is Water Quality Monitor & Technical Advisor

As to hours....let's see, I may need your help to estimate the review & data gathering tasks. 
But for meetings, 

2-3 hours per meeting once a month + travel time 2 hours round trip , approximately 12
months--approximately 60 hours.

And  4-6 hours for deliverable review, correspondence & data gathering.

So 65 hours total for the Coalition's participation (Caren's time would be 4 hours & included
in that estimate).

Only one of us will attend at a time, most of the time.  I'm assuming we'll get to update our
hours to match what actually happens with your hours tracker, yes?  Let me know if you have
questions or you think I've under or over estimated.

Thanks,

Melinda

On 10/24/2016 3:36 PM, Kerner, Maureen wrote:

Hi Melinda,

Thanks so much for joining us last Thursday.  For grant agreement 
purposes, can you please give me an estimate of the hours you'll 
commit over the next year?  The letter provides a rate, but I need 
hours, too. 

Also, can you please provide your title?

Maureen

-----Original Message-----
From: Rick and Melinda [mailto:rhurzel@saber.net] 
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2016 10:05 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Subject: Letter of Commitment

Hi Maureen--

mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:rhurzel@saber.net
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mkerner
Highlight



Finally responding to your request for a letter of commitment--it 
was a hectic week!

We appreciate the need to declare in kind commitment and are happy 
to track our hours for that purpose.  Please find attached our 
letter to that effect.

Take care,

Melinda

-----
No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2016.0.7859 / Virus Database: 4664/13267 - Release Date: 
10/24/16

http://www.avg.com/




From: Booth. Dana
To: Kerner, Maureen
Subject: RE: In-Kind Question
Date: Friday, November 18, 2016 12:36:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Maureen – Hope these help
 
Dana Booth (Env. PM2)                 $107.39
Ken Ballard  (Env.Spc 4)                  $93.51
Dave Tamayo (Env. Spc 4)               $93.51  
Archie Wright (Assoc. Eng)              $97.14
Dawn Pimentel (Assnt Eng)            $77.66
 
 
Dana W. Booth P.G./QSD
Program Manager – Storm Water Quality | Department of Water Resources
827 Seventh Street, Room 301 | Sacramento, CA 95814
Office: (916) 874-4389 | Cell: (916) 591-2935
www.waterresources.saccounty.net

 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 11:21 AM
To: Booth. Dana
Subject: RE: In-Kind Question
 
HI again Dana,
 
Here’s the County letter you sent.  It commits 240 hours @ an average of $100/hr.  I’m putting the
final budget together for the grant agreement and now need actual rates for each participant (PM
vs. Engr. Vs. Envt Specialist). 
 
For simplicity, I’ll just break out the time between you three such that the Total county contribution
is $24,000.  Sound OK?
 
Maureen
 

From: Booth. Dana [mailto:BoothD@saccounty.net] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Subject: In-Kind Question
 
Good Morning
I logged onto dropbox to ensure I could and checked the in-kind hour spreadsheet.  I noticed that
the County had only one line associated (for me).  When submitting the in-kind information for your
use, I had included Env. Specialist and Engineer time as well.  How would you like me to account for

mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
http://www.waterresources.saccounty.net/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:BoothD@saccounty.net
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu






their time?
 
Have a nice weekend!
 
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

 

County of Sacramento Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments thereto may contain
private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of
Sacramento or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this
email and any attachments thereto.

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




From: Mark Madison
To: Kerner, Maureen
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP -matching
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2016 12:31:47 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Considering that it is better to under commit and over deliver, than vice-versa, let’s do this.
 
Put me down for 60 hours of my time at $128 per hour, in addition to the others.  That should be
safe.
 
Thanks.
 
-Mark
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:12 PM
To: Mark Madison <MMadison@egwd.org>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP -matching
 
Just clarifying – so are you going to provide $128*120 = $15,306  in addition to the $19,200 from the
others?  Or should I reduce the others hours to maintain FRCD’s total of $19,200?
 

From: Mark Madison [mailto:MMadison@egwd.org] 
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 12:08 PM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP -matching
 
Yes.  That would be a good idea.  Out me down for 120 hours at an hourly rate of $128
 
Thanks.
 
-Mark
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:55 AM
To: Mark Madison <MMadison@egwd.org>
Subject: ARB SWRP -matching
Importance: High
 
Hi Mark,
 
I’m working on the final budget, including matching, for the grant agreement.  Per your letter, I have
rates and hours for Bruce, Linda, and Tom as tabulated below.  I’d like to add you to the list,
assuming you’ll take some hours from Bruce or other.  Can you please provide a rate for yourself and

mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:MMadison@egwd.org
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:MMadison@egwd.org






revise the hours below as appropriate?
 
As we progress, you can all swap hours as needed.  For grant purposes we just need to make sure to
claim each of you at the appropriate rates, with you group accomplishing FRCD’s full commitment
($19,200) by end of the project.
 
Thanks much!
Maureen
 
 
 
 

Org Name Title Rate Hours Total
Florin Resource

Conservation
District

B. Kamilos
Assistant
General
Manager

$80 120 $9,600

Florin Resource
Conservation

District
L. Medina

Associate
Board

Member
$80 60 $4,800

Florin Resource
Conservation

District
T. Nelson

Vice
Chairman

$80 60 $4,800

Florin Resource
Conservation

District
M. Madison

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

 

-- 
This message has been scanned for viruses and 
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is 
believed to be clean.
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Public Works and Facilities   Stormwater Quality  3091 County Center Drive, Suite 220  Auburn, CA 95603 
(530) 745-7500 office  (530) 745-7544 fax  publicworks@placer.ca.gov 

March 1, 2016 

 
Maureen Mathias Kerner 
Research Engineer 
Office of Water Programs at Sacramento State 
6000 J Street, Modoc Hall Room 1001 
Sacramento, CA 95819-6025 

 

Dear Maureen, 

 

Placer County Stormwater Quality Division understands that Sacramento State’s 
Office of Water Programs (OWP) is submitting an application to the State Water 
Resources Control Board to receive a grant under the Proposition 1 Stormwater 
Grant Program (SWGP).  Grant funds would be used to develop a Stormwater 
Resource Plan for the American River Basin.  Water Code section 10563 (as 
amended by Senate Bill 985) requires public agencies to develop a SWRP as a 
condition of receiving grant funds from a bond for storm water and dry weather 
runoff capture projects.  The intent of Senate Bill 985 is to encourage the use of 
storm water and dry weather runoff as a resource to improve water quality, 
reduce localized flooding, and increase water supplies for beneficial uses and 
the environment.  Developing a SWRP for the ARB will allow stakeholders 
throughout the region a mechanism to be eligible for Proposition 1 
implementation grants in 2018.   

With this understanding Placer County Stormwater Quality Division will commit 
Staff Service Analyst for 150 labor hours and GIS Tech for 10 hours both at 
$62/hour and Senior Engineer for 20 hours at $95/hour for in-kind services toward 
the grant’s 50% match requirement.  The anticipated timeline for the project is 
June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2017, with in-kind services needed for a 15-
month period from approximately July 1, 2016 to October 31, 2017.  In-kind 
services may include attendance of, preparation for, and travel to and from 



 

Public Works and Facilities   Stormwater Quality  3091 County Center Drive, Suite 220  Auburn, CA 95603 
(530) 745-7500 office  (530) 745-7544 fax  publicworks@placer.ca.gov 

planning meetings; providing resources for development of GIS files and maps; 
and review of draft SWRPs.   

 

Placer County Stormwater Quality Division understands that OWP will serve as 
the lead agency for the grant and manage the associated grant deliverables 
and contractual requirements, including development and submittal of the 
grant application.  The SWRP will be developed following the SWRP Guidelines 
published by the State Water Board in December 2015. 

Please call me at 530-745-7503 or email me at mkeller@placer.ca.gov for further 
information and correspondence. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Mary Keller, PE, CFM, QSD 

 

 

 





From: Bailey. Nanette (SDA)
To: Kerner, Maureen
Cc: Voight. Lysa (SDA); Dorn. Linda (SDA)
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:42:33 AM
Attachments: image002.png

SWRP_In-Kind Time Tracking Sheet_Regional San.xlsx

Hi Maureen,
 
The 15 hours at $90/hr seems to be a best guesstiment, so it may vary a little bit.  My rate is $89.80/hr as shown on the attached
spreadsheet that I created to track our time.  Please see the worksheet titled “Totals”.  Although, I know that Linda attended the Kick-Off
meeting, so I will add some hours for her. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
Nan
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:47 AM
To: Bailey. Nanette (SDA) <baileyn@sacsewer.com>
Cc: Voight. Lysa (SDA) <voightl@sacsewer.com>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
 
Hi again, Nan.
 
For the grant, we will need to report individual names, titles, rates, and hours.  Your letter commits 15 hours @ $90/hr.  Can you please
allocate between your team using the table below?  Please also double check that I have the proper titles.
 
Once the grant is executed, you can swap hours between yourselves as needed.
 
Maureen
 

Name Title Hours Rate Total

L. Dorn
Environmental Program Manager - Sacramento Regional Sewer
District - In Kind  

$                          
-    

L. Voight Senior Civil Engineer - Sacramento Regional Sewer District - In-Kind  
$                          
-    

N. Bailey
Associate Civil Engineer - Sacrametno Regional Sewer District - In
Kind  

$                          
-    

 
 
 
 
 

From: Bailey. Nanette (SDA) [mailto:baileyn@sacsewer.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 7:41 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Cc: Voight. Lysa (SDA) <voightl@sacsewer.com>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
 
Hi Maureen,
 
No problem.  Attached is our commitment letter.
 
You’re welcome!
Nan
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 4:09 PM
To: Bailey. Nanette (SDA) <baileyn@sacsewer.com>

mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:voightl@sacsewer.com
mailto:dornl@sacsewer.com
mailto:baileyn@sacsewer.com
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:voightl@sacsewer.com
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:baileyn@sacsewer.com





Totals

		2016 ARB SWRP - Time (In-Kind) Tracking Sheet

		Organization 		Name		Tittle		Rate		Hours		Total

		Regional San		Nanette Bailey		Associate Civil Engineer 		$89.80		13		$1,167.40

		Regional San		Linda Dorn		Environmental Program Manager 1		$99.34		2		$198.68		Attended Kick-Off Meeting

		Regional San		Lysa Voight		Senior Civil Engineer		$103.41		0		$0.00

						Grand Total				15		$1,366.08





Nan

		Nan's Time Spent on ARB SWRP

		Date		Hours		Total				Rate		$89.80

		9/13/2016		2		$179.60

		9/22/2016		1		$89.80

						$0.00

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

		Grand Total		3		$269.40

















Linda

		Linda's Time Spent on ARB SWRP

		Date		Hours		Total				Rate		$99.34

		8/18/2016		2		$198.68		Attended Kick-Off meeting

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

		Grand Total		2		$198.68





Lysa

		Lysa's Time Spent on ARB SWRP

		Date		Hours		Total				Rate		$103.41

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

		Grand Total		0		$0.00







Cc: Voight. Lysa (SDA) <voightl@sacsewer.com>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
 
Hi Nan,
 
Could you please resend your letter?  I seem to have misplaced it.  Thanks!
 
Maureen
 
 
 

From: Bailey. Nanette (SDA) [mailto:baileyn@sacsewer.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Cc: Voight. Lysa (SDA) <voightl@sacsewer.com>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
 
Hi Maureen,
 
I just wanted to touch bases with you and let you know that we will be glad to track our time on this project.  Regional San’s commitment
letter is in final review and I should be able to send it to you shortly (probably next week).
 
Thanks,
Nan
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:38 PM
To: Bailey. Nanette (SDA) <baileyn@sacsewer.com>
Cc: Voight. Lysa (SDA) <voightl@sacsewer.com>; Dorn. Linda (SDA) <dornl@sacsewer.com>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
Importance: High
 
Hi Nan,
 
Done.  Thanks for letting me know.
 
For the SWRP grant, we are required to provide a 50% match.  Most collaborators are tracking and reporting their time spent as in-kind
services on the project, which will cover a large chunk of the required match.  I’m wondering if your group is willing to report your hours
as well, so we have a little more buffer?
 
If so, please complete the table below and provide a letter stating your commitment.  I’ve attached a template you can use for the latter.
 
Rates should not include overhead – direct costs only.
 
Thanks much!
Maureen
 

Org Name Title Rate Hours Total
Sacramento

Regional Sewer
District

N. Bailey

Sacramento
Regional Sewer

District
L. Dorn

Sacramento
Regional Sewer

District
L. Voight        

 
 
 

From: Bailey. Nanette (SDA) [mailto:baileyn@sacsewer.com] 

mailto:voightl@sacsewer.com
mailto:baileyn@sacsewer.com
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Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 11:53 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Cc: Voight. Lysa (SDA) <voightl@sacsewer.com>
Subject: RE: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
 
Good morning Ms Kerner,
 
Will you please add me to the email distribution list below?  I work for Lysa Voight and she has asked me to attend these meetings due to
her having a standing conflict with them.  My contact information is baileyn@sacsewer.com or (916) 876-4003.
 
Thank you for keeping us as invitees to these meetings and I look forward to working with you, and this group, on developing the SWRP
grant program.
 
Thanks again,
Nan
 
Nanette Bailey, P.E.
Associate Civil Engineer
 
Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District
Policy & Planning
Legislative & Regulatory Affairs
10060 Goethe Road
Sacramento, CA 95827
(916) 876-4003
baileyn@sacsewer.com
 

www.regionalsan.com

 
 
 

From: Voight. Lysa (SDA) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 2:44 PM
To: Bailey. Nanette (SDA) <baileyn@sacsewer.com>
Subject: FW: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
 
 
 
Lysa Voight
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 3:39 PM
To: ABernardino@ci.galt.ca.us; Allen Quynn <aquynn@cityofranchocordova.org>; Alta Tura <saccreeks@gmail.com>;
angela.frost@lincolnca.gov; B. Laurenson (LWA) <BrianL@LWA.com>; Brian Fragiao <bfragiao@elkgrovecity.org>; Britton Snipes
<BSnipes@loomis.ca.gov>; Bruce Kamilos <bkamilos@egwd.org>; 'carl.l.werder@gmail.com' <carl.l.werder@gmail.com>;
cfallbeck@citrusheights.net; Chris Bowles <c.bowles@cbecoeng.com>; Carleton, Christian <cjc286@csus.edu>; Connie Nelson
(cnelson@elkgrovecity.org) <cnelson@elkgrovecity.org>; Corinne Heisler <Corinne.Heisler@rocklin.ca.us>; Currier, Brian
<brian.currier@owp.csus.edu>; Dalia Fadl <DFadl@cityofsacramento.org> (DFadl@cityofsacramento.org) <DFadl@cityofsacramento.org>;
Booth. Dana <BoothD@saccounty.net>; Dave Nugen (dnugen@folsom.ca.us) <dnugen@folsom.ca.us>; David Mohlenbrok
<David.Mohlenbrok@rocklin.ca.us>; DEllison-Lloyd@roseville.ca.us; dgrossi@cityofranchocordova.org; 'Edgar Medina'
(emedina@auburn.ca.gov) <emedina@auburn.ca.gov>; Eric Bernsten <ekberntsen@gmail.com>; ForrestW@ci.galt.ca.us; Gregg Bates
<dccgregg@gmail.com>; jschoonover@folsom.ca.us; Lisa Medina <lmedina@sjcehd.com>; Lisa Medina <mamasitalisa@hotmail.com>;
Lydia Sizelove (lydia.sizelove@rocklin.ca.us) <lydia.sizelove@rocklin.ca.us>; Mark Madison <MMadison@egwd.org>; Martha Cowell
<mcowell@vin-data.com>; Mary Keller - Placer County Stormwater (MKeller@placer.ca.gov) <MKeller@placer.ca.gov>; Kerner, Maureen
<maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>; Melinda Frost-Hurzel <rhurzel@saber.net>; Mick Klasson <klassonm@sbcglobal.net>; Murphy, Kevin
<kevin.murphy@owp.csus.edu>; Paul Marshall <lacokapa@gmail.com>; R. Dalrymple <rdalrymple@cityofsacramento.org>; Roybal.
Ramon <RoybalR@SacCounty.NET>; Rob Swartz <rswartz@rwah2o.org>; Sherill Huun (SHuun@cityofsacramento.org)
<SHuun@cityofsacramento.org>; tanelson (tanelson@citlink.net) <tanelson@citlink.net>; Washburn. Timothy
<washburnt@SacCounty.NET>; Tom Gohring <tgohring@waterforum.org>; Voight. Lysa (SDA) <voightl@sacsewer.com>; Washburn,
Barbara@OEHHA (Barbara.Washburn@oehha.ca.gov) <Barbara.Washburn@oehha.ca.gov>
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Subject: ARB SWRP - Meeting Minutes
 
Dear Team,
 
Thank you all for your time last week.  Meeting minutes and a copy of the presentation are attached for your reference.
 
We are still waiting grant agreement development, so things will be quiet from Christian and I until about early Sept.  In the meantime,
please review the SWRP guidelines and our team’s workplan (also attached).
 
We will send a time tracking spreadsheet in the next week or so.
 
Next meeting will include a webinar option.
 
See you in September,
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

 

____________________________________________________________________________
EMAIL DISCLAIMER:
This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately
and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.
_____________________________________________________________________________



Organization  Name Tittle Rate Hours Total
Regional San Nanette Bailey Associate Civil Engineer  $89.80 13 $1,167.40
Regional San Linda Dorn Environmental Program Manager 1 $99.34 2 $198.68 Attended Kick‐Off Meeting
Regional San Lysa Voight Senior Civil Engineer $103.41 0 $0.00

15 $1,366.08

2016 ARB SWRP ‐ Time (In‐Kind) Tracking Sheet

Grand Total









From: Mick Klasson
To: Kerner, Maureen
Cc: "Tim Washburn"
Subject: RE: Prop 1 SWGP Planning Grant Recommended Funding List
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 4:56:09 PM

Hi Maureen – My projection of how SAFCA’s in-kind services will be split is as follows, based on your
numbers of $125/hr * 180 hours = $22,500:
 
Tim Washburn at $125/hour for 40 hours =  $5,000 (SAFCA labor)
Mick Klasson at $100/hour for 175 hours = $17,500 (consultant labor + expenses)
 
The actual expenditure of effort may vary somewhat from this projection.
 
Thank you. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.
_______________________________________
Mick Klasson, CFM, Environmental Planner
(530) 758-0839 mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net
 

From: Mick Klasson [mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 10:49 AM
To: 'Kerner, Maureen' <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Cc: 'Tim Washburn' <washburnt@saccounty.net>
Subject: RE: Prop 1 SWGP Planning Grant Recommended Funding List
 
Hi Maureen – I apologize for not following up with you earlier; I was out of the office last week. Yes,
SAFCA had intended for my time to be used for the match. I’ll be meeting with Tim later this week and will
get back to you with more precise budget numbers.
_______________________________________
Mick Klasson, CFM, Environmental Planner
(530) 758-0839 mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:15 AM
To: Mick Klasson <klassonm@sbcglobal.net>
Cc: Tim Washburn <washburnt@saccounty.net>
Subject: RE: Prop 1 SWGP Planning Grant Recommended Funding List
 
Thanks, Mick!  I look forward to working with you, too.
 
I’ll be sending an update to the greater group with details for “planning the plan” later this week.
 
Tim and Mick
I did not have Mick listed in our budget submittal, but would like to add his time to beef up our in-
kind services match.  Or perhaps, you, Tim had intended for some of your allocated time to be
transferred to you?
 
For SAFCA, I  had Tim down at $125/hr (no indirect costs) for $180 hrs.   Depending on Mick’s
arrangement with SAFCA, I will need the following to adjust our budget/match for the grant
agreement:

mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:washburnt@saccounty.net
mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net
mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu
mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net
mailto:washburnt@saccounty.net


 
1.        Labor and materials

a.       Total $ amount SAFCA is committing as a match for your services/materials (e.g.
$5,000)

2.       Labor only
a.       Indirect rate and total # hours committed

 
Happy July,
Maureen
 
 
 

From: Mick Klasson [mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net] 
Sent: Saturday, July 9, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Cc: Tim Washburn <washburnt@saccounty.net>
Subject: FW: Prop 1 SWGP Planning Grant Recommended Funding List
 
Congratulations, Maureen! I look forward to working with you on this through SAFCA.
_______________________________________
Mick Klasson, CFM, Environmental Planner
(530) 758-0839 mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net
 

From: lyris@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov [mailto:lyris@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 3:18 PM
To: Mick Klasson <klassonm@sbcglobal.net>
Subject: Prop 1 SWGP Planning Grant Recommended Funding List
 

    This is a message from the State Water Resources Control

Board.

The State Water Resources Control Board’s Division of Financial Assistance
(Division) is pleased to announce that the Deputy Director of the Division
has approved the Recommended Funding List for the Storm Water Grant
Program’s (SWGP’s) Proposition 1 Planning Grant solicitation. By this
action, grants have been awarded to 28 projects totaling approximately
$9.5 million in grant funds and are being matched by over $8.8 million in
local funds.  The list of awarded projects is posted on the SWGP webpage
(www.waterboards.ca.gov/swgp).  All applicants will be notified of the

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
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/swgp


funding award decision individually.
 
These grants will help public agencies and their partners create either a
watershed-wide Storm Water Resource Plan, or develop detailed plans for
specific storm water capture projects.  These grants help support the State
Water Board’s Storm Water Strategy and a major shift in California in how
we think about storm water.  Rather than viewing storm water only as a
nuisance due to threats posed by flooding or pollutants in storm water,
communities, such as those just funded, are looking for ways to turn
storm water into a resource to combat drought and the effects of climate
change. 
 
In addition to funding these planning grants, we had a solicitation for
proposals for implementation projects that were due July 8, 2016 by 4
pm.  We plan to have a second round of implementation funding available
in early 2018.   The Department of Water Resources will have Prop 1
funding available that could fund storm water capture projects through its
Integrated Regional Water Management Program.
 
Please contact Sean Maguire with any questions at
sean.maguire@waterboards.ca.gov
 

1001 I Street, 17th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

---

You are currently subscribed to sw_grant_program as: klassonm@sbcglobal.net.

To unsubscribe click here: leave-5824669-
278360.a8bf6136e022918d4acd51ba46064d97@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/storms/
http://www.water.ca.gov/irwm/grants/prop1index.cfm
mailto:sean.maguire@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:klassonm@sbcglobal.net
mailto:leave-5824669-278360.a8bf6136e022918d4acd51ba46064d97@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:leave-5824669-278360.a8bf6136e022918d4acd51ba46064d97@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov








TOVtrNl 0f," tOONAIS

To: Maureen Mathias Kerner
Research Engineer
Office of Water Programs at Sacramento State
6000 J Street, Modoc Hall Room 1001

From: Brit Snipes
Director of Public Works
Town of Loomis
3665 Taylor Road
Loomis CA 95650

February 5,2016

Dear Maureen,
The Town of Loomis understands that Sacramento State's Office of Water Programs (OWP) is
submitting an application to the State Water Resources Control Board to receive a grant under
the Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program (SWGP). Grant funds would be used to develop a
Stormwater Resource Plan for the American River Basin. Water Code section 10563 (as

amended by Senate Bill 985) requires public agencies to develop a SWRP as a condition of
receiving grant funds from a bond for storm water and dry weather runoff capture projects. The
intent of Senate Bill 985 is to encourage the use of storm water and dry weather runoff as a
resource to improve water quality, reduce localized flooding, and increase water supplies for
beneficial uses and the environment. Developing a SWRP for the ARB will allow stakeholders
throughout the region a mechanism to be eligible for Proposition 1 implementation grants in
2018.
With this understanding Loomis will commit 40 labor hours at $92ltrour of in-kind services
toward the grants 50Yo match requirement. The anticipated timeline for the project is June 1

2016 through December 31 2017, with in-kind services needed for a l5-month period from
approximately July I 2016 to October 31 2017. tn-kind services may include attendance of,
preparation for, and travel to and ftom planning meetings; providing resources for development
of GIS files and maps; and review of draft SWRPs.
OWP will serve as the lead agency for the grant and manage the associated grant deliverables
and contractual requirements, including development and submittal of the grant application. The
SWRP will be developed following the SWRP Guidelines published by the State Water Board in
December 2015.
Please call me at (9136) 652-1840 or email me at bsnipes@loomis.ca.gov for further information
and correspondence.

Brit Snipes
Town of Loomis

P.O. Box 1330, Loomis,CA 95650
Phone: 916-652-1840 Fax: 916-652-1847



   
 
P.O. Box 1311 
Roseville, CA    95678 

 
 
March 7, 2016 
 
Maureen Mathias Kerner, Research Engineer 
Office of Water Programs at Sacramento State 
6000 J Street, Modoc Hall Room 1001 
Sacramento, CA    95819 
 
Dear Maureen, 
 
The Valley Foothill Watersheds Collaborative (VFWC) understands that Sacramento State’s Office of 
Water Programs (OWP) is submitting an application to the State Water Resources Control Board to 
receive a grant under the Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program (SWGP).  Grant funds would be used 
to develop a Stormwater Resource Plan for the American River Basin.  Water Code section 10563 (as 
amended by Senate Bill 985) requires public agencies to develop a SWRP as a condition of receiving 
grant funds from a bond for storm water and dry weather runoff capture projects.  The intent of Senate 
Bill 985 is to encourage the use of storm water and dry weather runoff as a resource to improve water 
quality, reduce localized flooding, and increase water supplies for beneficial uses and the environment.  
Developing a SWRP for the ARB will allow stakeholders throughout the region a mechanism to be 
eligible for Proposition 1 implementation grants in 2018.   
 
With this understanding. VFWC will commit 900 labor hours at $80 per hour of in‐kind services toward 
the grant’s 50% match requirement.  The anticipated timeline for the project is June 1, 2016 through 
December 31, 2017, with in‐kind services needed for a 15‐month period from approximately July 1, 2016 
to October 31, 2017.  In‐kind services may include attendance of, preparation for, and travel to and from 
planning meetings; providing resources for development of GIS files and maps; and review of draft 
SWRPs.   
 
VFWC understands that OWP will serve as the lead agency for the grant and manage the associated 
grant deliverables and contractual requirements, including development and submittal of the grant 
application.  The SWRP will be developed following the SWRP Guidelines published by the State Water 
Board in December 2015. 
 
Please call me at (916) 362‐7703 or email me at mcowell@scada1.com for further information and 
correspondence. We look forward to working with you and supporting this very worthy project. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Martha Cowell, Program Manager 
Valley Foothill Watersheds Collaborative 



From: Christine Flowers
To: Kerner, Maureen
Subject: RE: Contact Information
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 10:58:11 AM
Attachments: image001.emz
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Maureen,
 
I checked with Gregg Bates and our suggestion is to add me to the excel sheet with the same title as
Martha (right underneath) and same number of hours she had for planned contributions for VFWC
minus the two meetings Martha attended.  That way we will be accurate in accounting on behalf of
VFWC for the Program Manager.  You can show in your reporting notes there was a change in
staffing in November 2016 with hours for Martha prior to that and hours for my name as of Nov. 
 
Christine Flowers-Program Manager
Christine Flowers Environmental Solutions
6001 M Street
Sacramento, CA 95819
Office: 916-382-4578
Cell: 916-454-9067
 

From: Kerner, Maureen [mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu] 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 12:24 PM
To: Christine Flowers <christine@CFenviro.com>; Carleton, Christian <cjc286@csus.edu>
Cc: Flowers, Christine L <cflowers@csus.edu>
Subject: RE: Contact Information
 
Hi Christine,
 
Thanks for checking in!  I’ve added you to our email distribution list, sent you a link for the drop box
account, and sent an invite for our monthly  meetings.  I used the @CFenviro.com email – let me
know if you want me to add CSUS too.
 
PS – I’ll be emailing an agenda for next week’s meeting early next week.
 
Happy Monday!
Maureen
 

From: Christine Flowers [mailto:christine@CFenviro.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 12:02 PM
To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>; Christian Carleton
<Christian.Carelton@owp.csus.edu>
Cc: Flowers, Christine L <cflowers@csus.edu>
Subject: Contact Information
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Vet Colbborstive.




Vet Colbboretive.






 
Maureen and Christian,
 
I left you both voicemails this morning.
 

It was a pleasure meeting you at the Nov 17th collaborator planning meeting.  Could you please add
my contact information to the DropBox or send me the link as well as the dates of future meetings
so that I can get them on my calendar. 
 
I have cc’d my campus email so you will have that as well if you need it.
 
Thank you very much and I look forward to working with you.
 
Christine Flowers-Program Manager

Christine Flowers Environmental Solutions
6001 M Street
Sacramento, CA 95819
Office: 916-382-4578
Cell: 916-454-9067
christine@cfenviro.com
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To: Maureen Mathias Kerner 
Research Engineer 
Office of Water Programs at Sacramento State 
6000 J Street, Modoc Hall Room 1001 

From: Carl L. Werder 
8043 Dierks Road 
Sacramento, CA 95830 

Dear Maureen, 

February 18, 2016 

I understand that Sacramento State's Office of Water Programs (OWP) is submitting an application to 

the State Water Resources Control Board to receive a grant under the Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant 

Program (SWGP). Grant funds would be used to develop a Stormwater Resource Plan for the American 

River Basin. Water Code section 10563 (as amended by Senate Bill 985) requires public agencies to 

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

stakeholders throughout the region a mechanism to be eligible for Proposition 1 implementation grants 

in 2018. 

With this understanding I will commit 16 labor hours per month at $36.90/hour of in-kind services 

toward the grant's 50% match requirement. The anticipated timeline for the project is June 1, 2016 

through December 31, 2017, with in-kind services needed for a 15-month period from approximately 

July 1, 2016 to October 31, 2017. In-kind services may include attendance of, preparation for, and travel 

to and from planning meetings; providing resources for development of GIS files and maps; and review 
of draft SWRPs. 

I understand that OWP will serve as the lead agency for the grant and manage the associated grant 

deliverables and contractual requirements, including development and submittal of the grant 

application. The SWRP will be developed following the SWRP Guidelines published by the State Water 

Board in December 2015. 

Please call me at (916) 682-3905 or email me at Cari.L.Werder@gmail.com for further information and 

correspondence. 

Sincerely, 

~/.v--L-
Carl L. Werder 
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